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SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
 
 

 
 
October 2, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. 
UNC System Office 
C.D. Spangler Building, Board Room 
Chapel Hill, North Carolina 
 
 
 
AGENDA  

1. Roll Call........................................................................................................... Secretary Burris-Floyd 

2.  University of North Carolina Wilmington Waiver ................................................ President Spellings 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

3. Legal Report .................................................................................................................Mr. Shanahan 

 

OPEN SESSION 

4. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Governors is Wednesday, October 10, 2018, 
at the Center for School Leadership Development (CSLD) in Chapel Hill. 
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Kimberly van Noort, Ph.D. 
Interim Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs 
910 Raleigh Road, Chapel Hill, NC 27514  
(919) 962-4614 | kpvannoort@northcarolina.edu 

 
October 1, 2018 
 
 
Dear Governors, 
 
The University of North Carolina at Wilmington has, as you know, experienced extreme damage from 
Hurricane Florence. As they have been assessing ability to resume classes, we have been in close contact 
with them to ensure compliance with our policies (UNC Policy 400.1.6) and with the Department of 
Education and the Southern Association of College and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) rules 
regarding regulations relative to instructional time. 
 
When UNCW leadership ascertained that their start date would be October 8, they began work on a plan 
to “make up” lost instruction time (approximately 4 weeks). In close collaboration with their faculty 
leadership, they came up with a rigorous plan to recapture much of the time lost.  
 
This is important, as federal financial aid regulations (DOE) and our regional accrediting body (SACSCOC) 
stipulate a minimum number of hours (actually minutes) spent in direct instruction. Thankfully, the DOE 
has special guidance for institutions in federally declared disaster areas that permits petitions for waivers 
of the instructional time. 
 
Attempting to make up hours is a complex undertaking. UNCW has presented a plan that includes 
cancelling their fall break, cancelling a “reading day” prior to final exams, lengthening classes by five 
minutes, and providing additional content/interaction via online platforms.  
 
We have learned through experiences with Hurricanes Katrina, Floyd, Harvey, Irma, and Maria, that 
student success and retention during times of disaster are predicated on providing an opportunity for 
students to re-enter and continue coursework as soon as possible and in a manageable way. And that 
institutions must take into account the extra time needed to catch up and the burden upon already 
stressed students. Equally, we must be vigilant to ensure that those students receive full instruction of 
crucial content by addressing the core elements of each individual course.    
 
The plan that UNCW has submitted meets all these benchmarks. In a perhaps unprecedented 
collaboration between faculty and administration, they propose a plan to recover approximately 2.7 
weeks of instruction through careful reconsideration of their academic calendar, class schedules, and 
online options. They are now requesting a waiver of 1.3 weeks of instructional time. This is well within the 
guidelines for a waiver from the Department of Education and is aligned with waivers previously granted 
under recent federal disaster declarations.   
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The Department of Education and SACSCOC stand ready to consider this waiver upon the 
recommendation of the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina.  

 
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 

Kimberly van Noort, Ph.D. 
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